Montgomery County Fire and Rescue Service

FIRE CHIEF'S GENERAL ORDER

NUMBER: 09-15
Rescinded 7/22/15  aAugust 12, 2009

TO: All MCFRS Personnel

FROM: Fire Chief Richard R. Bowers f//wf/‘/xjf/_ﬁf

SUBJECT: Fill the Boot Campaign — September 2, 3, and 4, 2009

On-duty MCFRS career and volunteer personnel are permitted to participate in this
year’s “Fill the Boot” Campaign and are strongly encouraged to assist at their
chosen intersection collection sites.

. All station officers must notify their respective Battalion Chief or Duty Officer
of the intersection location(s) and times they intend to collect donations by
0800 hours each collection day.

. Collection times are 0800 hours to 2000 hours.
. On-duty personnel must wear a Class C uniform.
. All on-duty personnel MUST wear traffic safety vests and carry a

portable radio.

. Apparatus must be positioned safely to avoid impeding traffic, and must be
located to facilitate response to incidents.

. This FCGO will expire on September 9, 2009.




